

# **AYA SA'ADEH**

#### **English & German Teacher**

A high-motivated English & German teacher with +2 years of experience and passion for teaching students. Possess excellent communication and presentation skills and solid knowledge of teaching methods to ensure students are learning the instructional materials and enjoy classes. Energetic and approach person with a positive attitude, maturity and patience.

#### Contact

+962796771236

Ayasadeh99@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/ayasadeh97

🗣 | Amman-Zarqa Highway , Jordan

## **Education**

B.A. German & English Languages

**University of Jordan** 

2015-2020

GPA: 3.72 (Excellent)

High School (IT Stream)

Um Al-Darda' High School

2013-2015

GPA: 95.7 (Among Top Achievers in Jordan)

## **Skills**

TESOL

Strong work ethic

Lesson Planning

Communication

Creativity

## **Experience**

English Teacher

Oxford Schools, Jordan

Sep 2021 - Jun 2023

- Developed English courses and curriculum for classes of up to 20+ learners and tailored lesson plans to meet the needs of individual students.
- Combined various English teaching methods and techniques to help students understand.
- German & English Teacher

Platinum Academy, Jordan

Aug 2020 - Dec 2020

- Taught German & English courses to students using interactive teaching methods.
- Planned and prepared intensive German & English languages lessons, assignments, and instructional materials for students of different ages and levels.
- Sales & Call Center Trainee

Nova Call Center , Jordan

Jun 2019 - Aug 2019

• Aquired the main skills to deal with customers expertly.

## Language

English

Arabic

German

## **Courses**

- English for Teaching Purposes
- Teaching Online
- Writing & Editing
- Essay Writing
- Sales & Customer Service

## Workshops

- Journalism Skills
- Time Management
- Successful Broadcaster

## Reference

Faten Al-Omari - Principal at Oxford Schools

Fomari@oxfordschools.edu.jo